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Arijit Bera

From: Mona Agarwal
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 1:13 PM
To: Arijit Bera
Cc: Lokesh Bothra
Subject: FW: Tax Invoice
Attachments: Bill 639 TFS Kolkata signed.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYA 
 

From: CA | R. Daga & Company <ca@rdaga.com>  
Sent: 06 December 2024 12:47 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lokesh Bothra <lokesh.bothra@rdaga.com> 
Subject: RE: Tax Invoice 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find Revised Tax invoice for attending of professional tax hearing. 

  

 
Thanks & Regards, 
 Munna Kumar 
 
Audit Assistant 
Ph : 033 40443791  
Mob:  
Alternate Email :rdagaandco@rdaga.com       
Website: www.rdaga.com 

R. Daga & Company 

Chartered Accountants 
Unit No. 815A 8th Floor, Diamond Heritage, 16 Strand Road, Kolkata - 700001 
Disclaimer: 
This e-mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain privileged 
or confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and destroy all 
copies thereof. 
 
 

 

 

 You don't often get email from ca@rdaga.com. Learn why this is important   
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---- On Fri, 06 Dec 2024 12:26:12 +0530 Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
wrote --- 
 

As intimated, entity name to be corrected as “Travel Food Services Limited”. 
  

From: CA | R. Daga & Company <ca@rdaga.com>  
Sent: 06 December 2024 11:53 AM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lokesh Bothra <lokesh.bothra@rdaga.com> 
Subject: Tax Invoice 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find attached tax invoice for attending of professional tax hearing. 
  
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
This e-mail message including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail 
and delete the original message and destroy all copies thereof. 
  
  

 
 

 You don't often get email from ca@rdaga.com. Learn why this is important  


